

1989 Senate Bill 444

Date of enactment: April 23, 1990

Date of publication*: May 7, 1990

1989 WISCONSIN ACT 291

AN ACT *to amend* 165.85 (4) (a) (intro.) and 165.85 (4) (bn); and *to create* 165.85 (2) (bc) of the statutes, relating to: recertification training for law enforcement and jail officers.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 165.85 (2) (bc) of the statutes is created to read:

165.85 (2) (bc) "Fiscal year" has the meaning given in s. 20.902.

SECTION 2. 165.85 (4) (a) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended to read:

165.85 (4) (a) (intro.) The following law enforcement officers are not required to meet any requirement of pars. (b) 1., ~~(bn)~~ 4 and (c) as a condition of tenure or continued employment. The failure of any such law enforcement officer to fulfill those requirements does not make that officer ineligible for any promotional examination for which he or she is otherwise eligible. Those law enforcement officers may voluntarily participate in this program.

SECTION 3. 165.85 (4) (bn) of the statutes, as created by 1989 Wisconsin Act 31, is amended to read:

165.85 (4) (bn) 1. No person other than an officer elected by popular vote may continue as a law enforce-

ment officer, except on a temporary or probationary basis, unless that person completes annual recertification training. The Any officer elected by popular vote who is also a certified officer must complete annual recertification training to maintain certification. Any officer who is subject to this subdivision shall complete at least 24 hours each ~~calendar~~ fiscal year beginning in the later of the following:

a. ~~Calendar~~ Fiscal year 1990 ~~1990-91~~.

b. The ~~calendar~~ fiscal year following the ~~calendar~~ fiscal year in which he or she complies with par. (b) 1.

2. No person may continue as a jail officer, except on a temporary or probationary basis, unless that person completes annual recertification training. The officer shall complete at least 24 hours each ~~calendar~~ fiscal year beginning in the later of the following:

a. ~~Calendar~~ Fiscal year 1990 ~~1990-91~~.

b. The ~~calendar~~ fiscal year following the ~~calendar~~ fiscal year in which he or she complies with par. (b) 2.

SECTION 4. Effective date. This act takes effect on July 1, 1990.